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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:    May 9, 2018 
 
TO:  Montgomery County Planning Board  
 
VIA:   Michael F. Riley, Director, Department of Parks  

John Nissel, Deputy Director, Department of Parks  
Mitra Pedoeem, Deputy Director, Department of Parks  
Michael Ma, Chief, Park Development Division (PDD)  
 

FROM:  Carl Morgan, CIP Manager, Park Development Division  
 
SUBJECT: Review and action regarding FY18 Capital Budget Transfer for East Norbeck Local Park 

PDF 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approve FY18 Capital Budget Transfer from East Norbeck Local Park PDF to Planned Lifecycle Asset 
Replacement (PLAR) Local Parks.  Staff recommends the following budget transfers to utilize unspent 
funds on East Norbeck Local Park through the PLAR LP program:  
 

TRANSFER TO TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER AMOUNT 

PLAR Local Parks 
Project #967754 

East Norbeck Local Park 
Project #058703  

$146,359  

 
Reasons for Transfers 
 
Renovation of East Norbeck Local Park is complete.  Due to favorable construction bids, we have a 
surplus of funds and recommend transfer of $146,359 to PLAR Local Parks, for various improvements 
throughout the park system. 
 
Conclusion 
 
Per Commission Practice 3-60, transfers over $20,000 require Montgomery County Planning Board 
approval.  These transfers do not need County Council approval as they are administrative transfers that 
do not exceed ten percent of the cumulative appropriation in the project receiving the funds.   
 

http://www.montgomeryparks.org/


 

2 

 

Upon Planning Board approval, the appropriate budget adjustment materials will be circulated for 
signature and forwarded to the Secretary-Treasurer.  The adjustments will be noted in all budget 
documents.   
 
Please see attached PDFs for project details. 

 














